
                        
 
 
From: Joseph L. Nemeth, FC 054-10-01      22/JUN/2017 
 
 
To: DCDR Butch Willette  
      VCDR Howard Sprow 
      SO-SR Barry Rice 
 
 
FC Report 054-10-01 
 
2017 estimated numbers thus far. 
RBS: 
PE Students: 120+  
PA events: 8+ 
VE given: 200+ 
PV done: 350+ 
 
On the water operations have been stellar as well. Our Ops team has regularly conducted patrols twice 
per week and assisted when needed for special events.  
 
I do have concerns like most FC’s about non active members. I have 5 that have not conducted AMT and 
will not return calls, emails etc. I would like to discuss our options for these situations. The reason it is of 
more concern than usual is we find ourselves harder to meet a quarum of late and these non-active 
members directly effect that.   
 
 
 
V/R 
Joseph L. Nemeth, FC 054-10-01 
  


